
 

  www.wincoil.us | Page 1  

 

REVISED 
AGENDA 

 
Winnebago County Courthouse 

400 West State Street | Rockford, IL 61101 
County Board Room | 8th Floor 

 
Thursday, September 5, 2019 

6:00 p.m.  
 

1. Call to Order  .................................................................................. Chairman Frank Haney 
 
2. Agenda Updates  ............................................................................. Chairman Frank Haney 
 
3. Roll Call ............................................................................................... Clerk Lori Gummow 
 
4. Invocation .............................................................................Board Member Fred Wescott 
 
5. Awards, Proclamations, Presentations, Public Hearings, and Public Participation  

A. Awards – None 
B. Proclamations – “Constitution Week“ – Accepted by Alice Uphouse, Rockford Chapter of 

the National Society Daughters of the American Revolution (NSDAR) 
C. Presentations – “Metropolitan Transportation Plan” – Presented by Jon Paul Diipla,  Region 

1 Planning Council 
“Near Term Highway Projects” – Presented by Joe Vanderwerff, Winnebago County 
Highway Department 

  
6. Public Comment ................................................................................. Registered Speakers 

Members of the public may address the Board by submitting their request no later than 2 hours prior 
to the start of the meeting. Contact www.wincoil.us or (815) 319-4225 for guidelines. 
 

7. Board Member Correspondence ............................................................... Board Members 
 

8. Chairman’s Report .......................................................................... Chairman Frank Haney 
A. Casino Revenue  
B. County Executive (non-Home Rule) Referendum – November 2020 
C. Marijuana Revenue  
 

9. Announcements & Communications .................................................... Clerk Lori Gummow 
A. Correspondence (see packet)  

http://www.wincoil.us/


www.wincoil.us | Page 2  

 
10. Consent Agenda .............................................................................. Chairman Frank Haney 

A. Raffle Report 
B. Approval of August 8, 2019 minutes 
C. Layover of August 22, 2019 minutes 

 
11. Unfinished Business ........................................................................ Chairman Frank Haney 

A. Trustee Agent Program (FAQ sheet from the R1PC) 
B. Project E  
C. Enterprise Zone  
D. Landfill Update  
E. 911 
F. Rosecrance Crisis Triage Program Funding Request ($85,000)  
G. Animal Services Contract with City of Rockford 
H. Election Authority – City of Rockford  
I. Opioid Lawsuit  

 
12. County Administrator’s Report ..................... Interim County Administrator Steve Chapman 
 

13. Department Head Updates……………………………………………………………………Department Heads 
 

14. Standing Committee Reports .......................................................... Chairman Frank Haney 
 

A. Economic Development Committee ................................. Jas Bilich, Committee Chairman 
1. Committee Report 
2. Resolution Allocating $2,500 Of The Host Fee Funds To Assist Midway Village And 

Museum Center In Putting On WWII Days From September 21-September 22, 2019 
 

B. Finance Committee ................................................... Jaime Salgado, Committee Chairman 
1. Committee Report 
2. Resolution Approving Subcontractor Agreement for the Domestic Violence Homicide 

Prevention Demonstration Initiative Phase II Grant 
3. Resolution Authorizing the Execution of a Second Amendment to a Memorandum of 

Understanding Between the County of Winnebago and the Board of Trustees of 
Northern Illinois University for the Domestic Violence Homicide Prevention Grant 

4. Budget Amendment – 2019-030 Dependent Children to be Laid Over 
5. Budget Amendment 2019-031 Animal Services Donation Fund – Purchase of Surgical 

Equipment to be Laid Over 
6. Budget Overview/Presentation Proposing the Fiscal Year 2020 County Budget 
7. Fiscal Year 2020 Budget to be Laid Over to the September 26, 2019 Meeting 
8. Fiscal Year 2020 Annual Appropriation Ordinance to be Laid Over to the September 26, 

2019 Meeting    
 

C. Zoning Committee ...................................................... Jim Webster, Committee Chairman 
Planning and/or Zoning Requests: 



www.wincoil.us | Page 3  

1. Z-05-19 A map amendment to rezone +/- 5.949 acres from the AG, Agricultural Priority 
District to the RA, Rural Agricultural Residential District (a subdistrict of the RA District) 
for the property that is located east of 10412 Farm School Road in Harrison Township, 
District 2  

2. SU-11-19 A special use permit to allow a golf course (and accessories, ie. maintenance 
buildings) in the RR, Rural Residential District (a subdistrict of the RA District) for the 
property that is commonly known as 12365 North Gate Court, Roscoe, IL 61073 in 
Roscoe Township, District 4  

3. SU-12-19 A special use permit for a wedding and/or reception facility in the AG, 
Agricultural Priority District for the property that is commonly known as 13382 Smith 
Road, Winnebago, IL 61088 in Pecatonica Township, District 1  

4. V-03-19 A variation to allow a side yard setback of 3 feet instead of the required 10 
foot setback in the AG, Agricultural Priority District for the property that is commonly 
known as 1217 Banks Street, Rockford, IL 61102 in Rockford Township, District 18 

5. Committee Report 
 

D. Public Works Committee ........................................... Dave Tassoni, Committee Chairman 
1. Committee Report 
2. (19-023) Resolution Authorizing the Award of a Bid for the Resurfacing of Charles Street 

(CH 34) from Mulford Road to Perryville Road (Section 19-00000-03-GM)   
Cost:  $245,871.28      C.B. District:  8 

3. (19-024) Resolution Authorizing the Award of a Bid for Lining Existing Culverts on 
Belvidere Road (CH 25) Between Main Street and Swanson Road.  
(Section 19-00669-00-BR)   
Cost:  $72,620.00       C.B. District:  7 

4. (19-025) Resolution Authorizing the Award of a Bid  for the Washing and Sealing of 
Three Bridges on Beltline Road (CH 11) and Kishwaukee Road (CH 3).  
(Section 19-00668-00-BR)  
Cost:  $32,064.05       C.B. District:  9 

5. (19-026) Resolution Authorizing the Award of a Bid for Scour Remediation of the 
Elevator Road (CH 8) Bridge Over North Kinnikinnick Creek.   
(Section 17-00652-00-BR)   
Cost:  $52,086.93                                                                      C.B. District:  3  

 
E. Public Safety Committee……………………………………….. Aaron Booker, Committee Chairman 

1. Committee Report 
 

F. Personnel and Policies Committee…………………………..David Fiduccia, Committee Chairman 
1. Committee Report 

 
G. Operations & Administrative Committee ............. Keith McDonald, Committee Chairman 

1. Committee Report   
2. Review of County Board Closed Session Minutes 

 
15. New Business………………………………………………………………………………….Chairman Frank Haney 



www.wincoil.us | Page 4  

 
16. Adjournment .................................................................................. Chairman Frank Haney 
 
Next Meeting: Thursday, September 26, 2019 





 

CHAIRMAN’S 
REPORT 



 

ANNOUNCEMENTS & 
COMMUNICATIONS 



 

County Clerk  |  404 Elm St, Rm 104, Rockford, IL 61101  |  www.wincoil.us 
Phone: (815) 319-4250  |  Fax: (815) 969-0259  |  Email: CountyClerk@wincoil.us 

 

 
Announcements & Communications 
Date: September 5, 2019 
Item: Correspondence to the Board 
Prepared by: County Clerk Lori Gummow 
 

Governing Statute(s):  State of Illinois Counties Code 55 ILCS 5/Div. 3-2, Clerk 
 
County Code: Ch 2. Art. II. Div. 4, Sec. 2.86 – Record Keeping & Communications 
 
Background: The items listed below were received as correspondence.  
 
1. County Clerk Gummow received from the United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

the following: 
 

a. Treatment of Reevaluated Flood Hazard Information Provided Under Title 10 of 
the Federal Regulations 50.54(f) Regarding Recommendation 2.1 of the Near-
Term Task Force Review of Insights from the Fukushima Dai-Ichi Accident. 

 
b. Federal Register / Vol. 84, No. 168 / Thursday, August 29, 2019 / Notices. 
 
c. Braidwood Station, Units 1 and 2, and Byron Station, Unit Nos. 1 and 2 – Issuance 

of Amendments Nos. 202 and 208 RE: Limiting Condition of Operation for 
Inoperability of Snubbers (EPID L-2019-LLA-0023).  

 
2. County Clerk Gummow received from the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency the 

following: 
 

a. Notice of Application for Permit to Manage Waste (LPC-PA16) Description of 
Project: Use of unscreened finished compost as intermediate cover for the West 
Expansion side slopes. 

 
b. A letter regarding a Notice of Public Comment Period Proposed Issuance of a 

Construction Permit Rockford Emergency Center in Rockford.  
 

3. County Clerk Gummow received from Comcast the following: 

http://www.wincoil.us/
mailto:CountyClerk@wincoil.us
http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs4.asp?DocName=005500050HDiv%2E+3-2&ActID=750&ChapterID=12&SeqStart=14400000&SeqEnd=16300000
https://library.municode.com/il/winnebago_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=COCO_CH2AD_ARTIICOBO_DIV4RUPR_S2-86RECO


 

County Clerk  |  404 Elm St, Rm 104, Rockford, IL 61101  |  www.wincoil.us 
Phone: (815) 319-4250  |  Fax: (815) 969-0259  |  Email: CountyClerk@wincoil.us 

 

 
 a. A letter regarding additions to the Comcast channel line-up in our community. 
 
 b. A letter regarding Turner Classic Movies moving to Sports Entertainment Package

 More Sports and Entertainment. 
 
4. County Clerk Gummow received from Sue Goral, Winnebago County Treasurer, the 

Monthly Report for July, 2019 Bank Balances.  
 
  
 

http://www.wincoil.us/
mailto:CountyClerk@wincoil.us


 

CONSENT 
AGENDA 





























 

UNFINISHED 
BUSINESS 































 

ADMINISTRATOR’S 
REPORT 



 

DEPARTMENT 
HEAD UPDATES 



 

ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT 

 COMMITTEE 



Sponsored by Jas Bilich 
      

RESOLUTION 
 of the  
 COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
 SUBMITTED BY:  ZONING COMMITTEE 
 
 2019 CR _____ 
 

RESOLUTION ALLOCATING $2,500 OF THE HOST FEE FUNDS TO ASSIST   
MIDWAY VILLAGE AND MUSEUM CENTER IN PUTTING ON 

WWII DAYS FROM SEPTEMBER 21-SEPTEMBER 22, 2019 
 
 
 

WHEREAS, The County of Winnebago, Illinois supports veterans living in Winnebago 
County, Illinois including WWII Veterans, as well as educating the Winnebago County 
community about WWII; and 
 

WHEREAS, Midway Village And Museum Center annually puts on WWII days which 
provides golf cart shuttles for guests with special needs, allows WWII veterans to attend for free, 
and all veterans to attend at a reduced rate; and 

 
WHEREAS, WWII days includes 60 authentic military vehicles, over 1,200 reenactors, 

battles with pyrotechnics, skirmishes, demonstrations and displays as well as tours of General 
Patton's Command Center; and 

 
WHEREAS, WWII days brings over eight thousand (8,000) visitors to the Rockford / 

Winnebago County region and is the second largest reenactment in the United States covering 
many acres with numerous displays and vehicles which are transported to the site which leads to 
many of the participants and visitors staying overnight in Winnebago County lodgings and eating 
at local restaurants as well as at the numerous vendors participating on site in WWII days.  
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the County of Winnebago, Illinois will 
donate $2,500.00 (Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars) to Midway Village and Museum Center 
from host fee funds to assist it in putting on WWII days from September 21-September 22, 2019; 
and  
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution shall be in full force and effect 
immediately upon its adoption; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the County Board is hereby 
authorized to prepare and deliver a certified copy of this Resolution to the Winnebago County 
Director of Development Services, County Administrator, and the County Auditor. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
        Economic Development Committee 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 
 

  

JAS BILICH, CHAIRMAN  JAS BILICH, CHAIRMAN 

DOROTHY REDD  DOROTHY REDD 

PAUL ARENA  PAUL ARENA 

JOHN BUTITTA  JOHN BUTITTA 

JEAN CROSBY  JEAN CROSBY 

DAN FELLARS  DAN FELLARS 

BURT GERL  BURT GERL 

TIM NABORS  TIM NABORS 

FRED WESCOTT  FRED WESCOTT 
 

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of  
Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2019. 

 
 

ATTESTED BY: FRANK HANEY 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 

 



Midway Village – World War 2 Days 

Midway Village Museum respectfully requests that the Winnebago County Board fund its World 

War II Days with a grant of $2,500. The grant will be used to promote the World War II Days marketing 

efforts in the Chicago area. 

Now in its twenty-second year, World War II Days beings more than 8,000 visitors to Rockford 

annually. It is the largest World War II reenactment in the Midwest and the second largest in the United 

States. More than 1,200 reenactors come to this event from 24 states and sometimes even from 

England and New Zealand. In addition, about 7,000 visitors attend the event each year to see the battle 

reenactments and to visit the campsites, to see the displays and to enjoy the music and entertainment. 

The event covers many acres, so you cannot see the whole thing in one day! In addition, many historical, 

restored vehicles are transported to the event, including jeeps, cannon, half tracks and armor, including 

a Sherman tank. Visitors will include many veterans from past American wars. Although their numbers 

are dwindling, we even have some World War II veterans attend, who often attest to the accuracy of the 

displays and battles. The Museum rents a number of golf carts to transport the elderly and disabled. 

The history of World War II is important to the history of Rockford. During World War II, Camp Grant, 

which was situated in Rockford, was the largest of 20 cantonments in the United States. At any one 

time, 50,000 soldiers were stationed here as their units were being organized and trained before 

shipping out to the war. For many soldiers, Rockford was the last place in America the ever knew. The 

Rockford community was very involved with the soldiers’ lives. They often paraded down State Street to 

enthusiastic crowds, and families often invited soldiers into their homes for a home-cooked meal on 

Sunday afternoons. So, we again invite the public, put our best foot forward and bring back the 

memories of the Greatest generation. 

We greatly appreciate the Winnebago County Board’s kind consideration of this request. If you 

have any questions, I would be pleased to visit you in person and answer any of your questions, or 

replay in writing if that is preferred. 

 
Dave Byrnes 
(815) 397-9112, ext. 103 
president@midwayvillage.com 
 

 

mailto:president@midwayvillage.com






��������� ���	��
����������
������������
�������������
������	���������������������	��
���������	��
�������������� ����� !� "#$�%&''�()*" +,&�* #$-$+"#*(�-(.��/()#"%/$%0123423567289:7;<9=<657;9><4236?%#$#@(A%-� B"#$�%C0*%#(A%-� B"#$�%DEEFGHIJEIKLHIMHGNHKONPIJEIMKOKHIQHRRHISLFKHI:7;<9TUVW<3 XYYZ[Z\[]8676̂9T5V< _=̀abc9d̀eebf]9g9_hi]h_91]Tj]>ki656Ulb1j̀d]]8676̂9ĵ4<1m>nm>bj̀mTĵ4<92o91234Tmjp:m>pn>m:̀j8̀q23423567289=56<9r=2V<l67qsjtU3lu5̂v9w9bUxUl69yzZ[i656<èèTm̀i=U3567289=56<n]>n]jhbeT5V<]e_]>919>h=cbuu3<ll



��������� ���	��
����������
������������
�������������
������	���������������������	��
���������	��
�������������� ����� !" #!$$!$%&'())*+,-./012345567/284,9-:120-;+</��=>!=?@ABCDE=A?!FD>!GB=?EHI!@BAC!FFFJKLMHBIB=NH=OO=?A=>JKACP!E�H!A@@=K=DO!FHM>=EH!A@!E�H!QOO=?A=>!RHKBHEDBL!A@!REDEHS>!T@@=KHJUV''!WXQYZT[\![\[T]̂ ZT[\!P!QY!U&&%V]�D?#H!\DEH_A?IDLP!&̀!" # >E!$%%aZ=O=?#!\DEHbHI?H>IDLP!$c!d OL!$%&'ZAB!eHDB$%&'fBH>=IH?EgDCH!h!"IIBH>>\"iQ\!je[gkR!'c&!�lQ]̂ k�!�[Y![TR]Tk!QY!U&%VaRHKBHEDBLgDCH!h!"IIBH>>W"[e!k]̂ YXg\!c%$a!]l"[YkR!R�![T]̂ ZT[\!QY!U&&%̀%Vm%'m&''a[T]̂ ZT[\!_XRkX_!"RRT]Q"�QTg[HE B?!EA!RHDBK�Z=OH!"?? DO![HGABE"IAGE=?#!">> CHI!gDCH]�D?#H!A@![H#=>EHBHI!"#H?E!D?ImAB![H#=>EHBHI!TnKH oT?H!]HBE=@=KDEH!GHB!�BD?>DKE=A?p



 

FINANCE 
COMMITTEE 



Sponsored by:  Jaime Salgado, Chairman    
COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

September 5, 2019 
 

 

R E S O L U T I O N  
of the 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
Submitted by:  Finance Committee 

2019 CR_______ 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING SUBCONTRACTOR AGREEMENT  
FOR THE DOMESTIC VIOLENCE HOMICIDE PREVENTION 

DEMONSTRATION INITIATIVE PHASE II GRANT 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

WHEREAS, the County has been awarded the Department of Justice/Office on Violence 
Against Women Domestic Violence Homicide Prevention Demonstration Initiative Phase II Grant 
(hereinafter the “Grant”); and  
 

WHEREAS, in order to provide the Grant deliverables, the County desires to contract 
with Remedies Renewing Lives as a subcontractor (hereinafter the “Subcontractor”); and 

WHEREAS, the understanding between the County and the Subcontractor related to the 
terms under which the Subcontractor will provide the necessary Grant services is set forth in the 
agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois, that the agreement between the County of Winnebago and Remedies 
Renewing Lives is approved in substantially the same form as the agreement attached hereto as 
Exhibit A. 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Frank Haney, the Winnebago County Board 
Chairman, is authorized and directed to, on behalf of the County of Winnebago, to execute the 
agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effect 
immediately upon its adoption. 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized 
and directed to prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to Nicole Ticknor, Winnebago 
County Court Services, the Winnebago County Administrator, and the Winnebago County Auditor.                                                                   



Respectfully submitted, 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 
 AGREE     DISAGREE 

 
_________________________________   ____________________________________ 
Jaime Salgado, Chairman                                 Jaime Salgado, Chairman 
 

_________________________________         ___________________________________ 
Dave Boomer                       Dave Boomer  
 

_________________________________         ___________________________________ 
Dave Fiduccia            Dave Fiduccia  
 

_________________________________         ___________________________________ 
Burt Gerl              Burt Gerl 
 

________________________________    ___________________________________ 
Joe Hoffman        Joe Hoffman 
 
 
________________________________    ___________________________________ 
Keith McDonald        Keith McDonald 
 

__________________________________       ___________________________________ 
Steve Schultz           Steve Schultz  
 

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois this _____ day of _____________, 2019. 
 
 
                      ________________________________  
                                                                             Frank Haney, Chairman of the 
           County Board of the  
           County of Winnebago, Illinois 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________   
Lori Gummow, Clerk of the   
County Board of the 
County of Winnebago, Illinois 



AGREEMENT BETWEEN WINNEBAGO COUNTY,  
ILLINOIS AND REMEDIES RENEWING LIVES  

 
This Agreement is made and entered into this ______ day of _____________ 2019, by 

and between Winnebago County, Illinois with an address at 404 Elm Street, Rockford, IL 61101 
(hereinafter the “County) and Remedies Renewing Lives with an address at 220 Easton Parkway 
Rockford, Illinois 61108 (hereinafter the “Subcontractor”).  

 
WHEREAS, the County has been awarded the Department of Justice (DOJ)/ Office on 

Violence Against Women (OVW) Domestic Violence Homicide Prevention Demonstration 
Initiative Phase II (Supplemental) grant (hereinafter the “Grant”); and  

 
WHEREAS, the County wishes to utilize the services of Subcontractor in the 

performance of the grant; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Subcontractor is willing to provide the desired services for the 

compensation and upon the terms and conditions herein contained.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing premises, and other good and 

valuable consideration, the exchange, receipt, and adequacy of which the parties herby 
acknowledge, the parties agree as follows:  

 
1.  Term: The term of this Agreement shall begin on June 1, 2019 and terminate on 

October 1, 2020, unless extended by written agreement of the parties. This agreement will not be 
automatically renewed.  

 
2.  Scope of Services:  Subcontractor shall act as the primary Domestic Violence 

Service Provider for the Grant.  The services provided by the Subcontractor shall include, but not 
be limited to, the following:  

 
(a) Consult and meet with the Project Manager and all project partners regularly;  
(b) Travel to/from meetings, offices, and sites, including out-of-state travel for OVW 

sponsored technical assistance events;  
(c) Participate in data collection with the local research partner at Northern Illinois 

University, Dr. Julie Crouch and/or her designee(s);  
(d)  Consult in all aspects of Phase II of the Grant by participating in the gathering and 

evaluation of data, assessment of victim needs and appropriate related services;  
(e) Participate in technical assistance training, events, and related activities; 
(e)  Consult with the National Institute of Justice as required  
 
The Subcontractor will provide the services of the following individuals:  
 



1) Subcontractor’s Vice President of Domestic Violence Services, who will oversee the 
implementation of the Lethality Assessment Program (LAP) on behalf of Subcontractor and will 
supervise the LAP Domestic Violence (DV) Advocates and the LAP DV Hotline 
Specialist/Residential Coordinator. The Vice President of Domestic Violence Services will 
ensure staff are in place to provide services related to the Grant and will provide guidance to all 
project partners surrounding services to survivors of domestic violence. The VP of Domestic 
Violence Services will attend LAP trainings and meetings and will remain in constant 
communication with all project partners, including the DV Law Enforcement points of contact, 
the Project Manager, and the LAP Coordinator.  

 
2) Subcontractor’s Grant and Contract Manager, who will oversee the implementation of 

the LAP on behalf of Subcontractor and will provide support to the LAP DV Advocates and the 
LAP DV Hotline Specialist/Residential Coordinator.  The Grant and Contract Manager will 
oversee the Grant requirements and contracts and will ensure the LAP DV Advocates and LAP 
DV Hotline Specialist/Residential Coordinator are adhering to the contractual obligations of the 
Grant. The Grant and Contract Manager will attend LAP trainings and meetings, will provide 
guidance to project partners surrounding services to survivors of domestic violence, and will 
remain in constant communication with the Project Manager and LAP Coordinator.  

 
3) Two full-time LAP DV advocates, one to be stationed at the Criminal Justice Center or 

other similar Law Enforcement location during normal business hours, and the other to be 
located at Remedies from 10:30a- 7:30p, or as otherwise determined by program need. The LAP 
DV Advocates will be employees of the Subcontractor, and Subcontractor shall do all necessary 
posting, hiring, and terminating for the positions. The LAP DV Advocates shall work 40 hours 
per week and will be available to law enforcement and shelter staff to answer questions 
regarding the LAP. Subcontractor shall ensure that the LAP DV Advocates are properly trained 
and receive the required 40-hour training as defined within the Illinois Domestic Violence Act.  
Subcontractor shall provide office space for one of the advocates.  

 
The services to be provided by the LAP DV Advocates shall include, but not be limited 

to, the following:  
 

(a) Reach out within a 24-72 hour period to all survivors of intimate partner 
domestic violence identified through the LAP as High Danger; 

(b)  Keep detailed case notes and data on the LAP Screens and services 
rendered; 

(c) Work collaboratively with Rockford Police and Winnebago County 
Sheriff’s Office DV Units to complete LAP protocol with fidelity and facilitate 
appropriate information sharing in a manner that does not conflict with sub-contractor 
(agency) confidentiality standards as well as state and federal law(s); 

(d)  Complete intake with survivors to establish eligibility and confidentiality 
and make appropriate referrals to ongoing services;  



  (e)  Participate in all grant-related meetings, calls, site visits, and trainings as 
requested by Office on Violence Against Women (OVW), project Technical Assistance 
Providers, the Project Manager or the LAP Coordinator.  
  (d) Perform any other duties specified by the VP of Domestic Violence 
Services, Grant and Contract Manager, or Project Manager.  
 
 4) A full-time LAP DV Hotline Specialist/Residential Coordinator, who will answer the 
DV hotline and, when not answering the hotline, provide supportive residential services to 
survivors of domestic violence.  The LAP DV Hotline Specialist/Residential Coordinator will 
develop an expertise in the LAP protocol and facilitate an immediate safety planning 
conversation with survivors who score high danger on the LAP Screen as well as assist in setting 
up follow-up appointments with an advocate.  
 
 3. Payment:  
 
 (a) The County agrees to pay Subcontractor for the services of the Vice President of 
DV Operations at an hourly rate not to exceed $38.45 and the Grant and Contract Manager at an 
hourly rate not to exceed $30.29, for a total amount for both individuals not to exceed $6,874.00 
over the term of this Agreement. The County agrees to pay Subcontractor for the salary and 
fringe benefits of two LAP DV Advocates at a total amount not to exceed $95,000.00 over the 
term of this Agreement and the salary and fringe benefits of one LAP DV Hotline 
Specialist/Residential Coordinator not to exceed $41,000.00 over the term of this Agreement.  
 
 (b) Subcontractor shall submit invoices monthly, describing in detail all work 
performed during the invoice period and itemizing and explaining all expenses for which 
reimbursement is claimed.  Said invoices shall be sent via email to:   Nicole Ticknor at 
nticknor@17thcircuit.illinoiscourts.gov or to such other email address as County may designate 
in writing Subcontractor shall submit to the County a final invoice, clearly marked FINAL, not 
later than thirty (30) days after expiration or termination of this Agreement.  Any amounts 
submitted after the 30-day deadline shall not be reimbursable, unless agreed to in writing by the 
County.  

 
(c) Subject to the receipt by the County of the funds from the Grant for the purposes 

of performing this Agreement, the County will make payment to Subcontractor upon the 
submission of monthly invoices to the County.  Within thirty (30) days the County shall approve 
or disapprove payment of the invoices, and if approved, shall make payments to Subcontractor 
equal to the amount of such approved expenditures.  

 
(d) Notwithstanding the foregoing, or anything contained in this Agreement to the 

contrary, Subcontractor acknowledges and agrees that, as Subcontractor’s work under this 
Agreement is being funded by a government grant, the County’s obligation to make payments to 
Subcontractor hereunder is expressly contingent upon the County’s actual receipt of monies 
under such grant.  

mailto:nticknor@17thcircuit.illinoiscourts.gov


 
(e) No amounts, other than those set forth in this Paragraph 3, shall be payable to 

Subcontractor under this Agreement, unless agreed upon in writing by both parties.  
 
4. Records:  
 
(a)  Subcontractor shall ensure that records of the funds paid by the County to 

Subcontractor are separately maintained and that any information required to be accessed 
pursuant to this Agreement can be readily located. Subcontractor shall protect the records 
adequately against fire or other damage.  

 
(b) Subcontractor shall maintain, for a minimum of three (3) years after the date of 

final payment under this Agreement, such books and records relating to performance of this 
Agreement which are necessary to support the amounts charged to the County by Subcontractor 
under this Agreement.  

 
(c) The County shall have the right of access to any books, documents, papers, or 

other records of Subcontractor which are pertinent to this Agreement in order to make audits or 
fiscal reviews, examinations, excerpts, and transcripts.  This right of access shall not be limited 
to the required retention period, but shall last as long as the records are retained by the 
Subcontractor.  

 
5. Assurances:  This agreement governs work to be done under a federal award. 

Such federal award imposes upon the County specific responsibility for ensuring that all required 
assurances are obtained.  Accordingly, Subcontractor agrees to comply with all applicable 
federal and state laws, including, but not limited to, the following:  

 
(a) Lobbying:  Subcontractor hereby certifies the following:  
 
 (1) No federally-appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, whether 

by or on behalf of a Subcontractor, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an 
officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, 
or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any federal loan, 
the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, 
amendment, or modification of any federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.  

 
 (2) If any funds, other than federally- appropriated funds, have been paid or 

will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence any of the above persons in 
connection with this federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, Subcontractor shall 
complete and submit Standard Form LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying” in accordance 
with its instructions.  

 



 (3)  This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance 
was placed when this transaction was made or entered into.  Submission of this certification is a 
prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction imposed by 31 U.S.C. §1352.  Any 
person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less 
than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.  

 
(b) Subcontractor shall require that any person assigned to perform services 

hereunder comply with all provisions of the Illinois Motor Vehicle Code, including: (1) the 
requirement contained in Section 12-603.1 of the Code, 625 ILCS 5/12-603.1, that drivers and 
passengers of motor vehicles operated on a street or highway wear a seat safety belt; and (2) the 
prohibition contained in Section 12-610.2 of the Code, 625 ILCS 5/12-610.2, that a person not 
use an electronic communication device to compose, send, or read an electronic message when 
operating a motor vehicle on a roadway. 

 
6. Termination:  
 
(a) Right to terminate for convenience:  Either party may terminate this Agreement 

for convenience upon thirty (30) days written notice.  
 
(b) County’s right to terminate for cause: County may terminate this Agreement, in 

whole or in part, immediately upon written notice to Subcontractor or at such later date as the 
County may establish in such notice, upon the occurrence of any of the following events:  

 
 (1) The County fails to receive funding at levels sufficient to pay for 

Subcontractor’s work; 
 
 (2) Federal or state laws, regulations, or guidelines are modified or interpreted 

in such a way that either the work under this Agreement is prohibited or the County is prohibited 
from paying for such work from the planned funding source;  

 
 (3) Subcontractor no longer holds any license of certificate that is required to 

perform the work;  
 
 (4) Subcontractor commits any material breach or default of any covenant, 

obligation, or agreement under this Agreement, fails to perform the work under this Agreement 
within the time specified herein or any extension thereof, or so fails to pursue the work as to 
endanger Subcontractor’s performance under this Agreement in accordance with its terms, and 
such breach, default, or failure is not cured within five (5) business days after receipt by the 
Subcontractor of the County’s notice, or such longer period as the County may specify in such 
notice.  

 
 (c)  Subcontractor’s right to terminate for cause: Subcontractor may terminate this 
Agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice to the County if the County fails to pay 



Subcontractor pursuant to the term of this Agreement and the County fails to cure within thirty 
(30) days after receipt of Subcontractor’s notice, or such longer period of cure as Subcontractor 
may specify in such notice.  
 
 (d) Remedies upon termination:  
 
  (1) In the event of termination pursuant to subsection (b)(1), (b)(2), or (c), 
Subcontractor’s sole remedy shall be a claim for the amount due for any work completed under 
this Agreement until the date of receipt of the notice of termination.  
  (2) In the event of termination pursuant to subsection (b)(3) or (b)(4), the 
County shall have any remedy available to it in law or equity.  If it is determined for any reason 
that Subcontractor was not in default under subsection (b)(3) or (b)(4), then the rights and 
obligations of the parties shall be the same as if the Agreement was terminated pursuant to 
subsection (b)(1), (b)(2) or (c).  
 
 (e) Subcontractor’s tender upon termination: Upon receiving a notice of termination 
of this Agreement, Subcontract shall immediately cease all activities under this Agreement, 
unless the County expressly directs otherwise in such notice of termination. Upon termination of 
this Agreement, Subcontractor shall deliver to the County all documents, information, works-in-
progress and other property that are or would be deliverables had the Agreement been 
completed. Upon the County’s request, Subcontractor shall surrender to anyone the County 
designates, all documents, research, or objects or other tangible things needed to complete the 
work.  
 
 7. Relationship of Parties:   It is understood and agreed between the parties that 
this Agreement is not intended to nor does it create an employment contract between the County, 
on the one hand, and the Subcontractor and any of its employees, on the other hand, nor does it 
create a joint relationship or partnerships between the parties hereto. Neither subcontractor nor 
its employees are entitled to benefits that the County provides for County employees. 
Subcontractor’s relationship to the County is solely and exclusively that of an independent 
contractor.  Except as specifically permitted in this Agreement, neither party shall incur any 
obligation or expense for or on behalf of the other party without the other party’s prior written 
consent in each instance.  
 
 8.  Assignment:  Subcontractor shall not assign this Agreement or enter into 
subcontracts for any of the work described herein without the prior written consent of the 
County.  
 
 9.  Indemnification:  Subcontractor agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the 
County, its officers, agents and employees from and against any and all claims or demands 
whatsoever, including associated costs, expenses, and reasonable attorney’s fees incurred on 
account thereof, that may be asserted for loss, damage, death, or injury to persons or property 



arising in any manner out of or incident to Subcontractor’s performance or nonperformance of 
this Agreement.  

 
10. Warrant of Authority:  Each party to this agreement warrants to the other that 

each has full authority to enter into this Agreement and to perform under its terms.  
 
11. Disputes:  Except as may be preempted by federal law, this Agreement is 

governed by the laws of the State of Illinois, without regard to its choice of law principles. 
Litigation of all disputes between the parties arising from or in connection with this Agreement 
shall be conducted in a court of competent jurisdiction in the County of Winnebago, State of 
Illinois.  

 
 12. Compliance with laws:  Both parties hereto agree to comply with all applicable 
laws, statutes, regulations, rulings, or enactments of any governmental authority.  
 
 13. Insurance:  Where Subcontractor requires the use of a vehicle in the performance 
of work under this Agreement, Subcontractor shall, at all times during the term hereof and at its 
own expense, keep in full force and effect automobile insurance, in amounts acceptable to the 
County, for property damage, bodily injury or death.  Subcontractor shall provide the County 
with evidence of such insurance upon request.  
 
 Subcontractor agrees to maintain general liability insurance, or self-insurance, in the 
minimum amount of $1,000,000 per claim or occurrence, $3,000,000 aggregate, for its 
employees, agents, and servants with an insurance carrier acceptable to the County. Client shall 
furnish the County, upon request, with a certificate of insurance or other written document 
reasonably satisfactory to the County as evidence of its insurance coverage in full force and 
effect.  
 
 14.  Notices:   All notices to the County in connection with this Agreement shall be 
sent to:  
 
  Trial Court Administration 
  Domestic Violence Coordinated Courts  
  Attn: Nicole Ticknor  
`  400 W. State St., Suite 215  
  Rockford, IL 61101  
 
 All notices to Subcontractor in connection with this Agreement shall be sent to:  
 
  Remedies Renewing Lives  
  Attn: Heather Beaufils  
  220 Easton Parkway  
  Rockford, IL 61108 



 
 15. Force Majeure:  Anything to the contrary notwithstanding, the parties to this 
Agreement shall not be liable, nor shall any credit or other remedy be extended, for the parties’ 
failure in whole or in part, to fulfill their obligations under this Agreement where such failure 
arises from or in connection with causes beyond the parties’ control, including, but not limited 
to, acts of God, flood, extreme weather, fire or other natural calamity, terrorist attacks, any law, 
order, or regulation or action of any governmental entity or civil or military authority, power or 
utility failure, national emergencies, riots, wars, strikes, lock-outs, work stoppages, or other labor 
difficulties (each a “Force Majeure Event”).  If a Force Majeure Event occurs during the terms 
hereof, the parties shall be excused from performance hereunder.  
 
 16. Entire Agreement:  This Agreement constitutes the sole, full and complete 
Agreement by and between the parties with regard to the subject matter of this Agreement. No 
amendments, changed, additions, deletions, or modifications to or of this Agreement shall be 
valid unless reduced to writing and countersigned by the parties.  This Agreement supersedes 
and cancels any previous agreement, whether written or oral, entered into between the parties 
related to the subject matter hereof.  All terms of this Agreement which by their nature have 
continuing effects shall survive the termination or expiration of this Agreement.  
 
 17. Waiver:  The failure of either party hereto at any time or times to enforce an 
provision of this Agreement shall in no way be construed to be a waiver of such provisions or to 
affect the validity of this Agreement or any part hereof, or the right of either party thereafter to 
enforce each and every provision in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.  
 
 18. Invalidity:  If any term, provision, or condition contained in this Agreement is 
held to be invalid or unenforceable, to any extent, the remainder of this Agreement (or the 
application of the term, provision, or condition to persons or circumstances other than those in 
respect of which it is invalid or unenforceable) shall not be affected thereby, and each and every 
other term, provision and condition of this Agreement shall be valid and enforceable to the 
fullest extent permitted by law.  
 
 19.  Headings:  The headings contained in this Agreement are inserted solely for 
convenience of reference and do not constitute a part of this Agreement, nor do they affect its 
meaning, construction or effect.  
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by 
their duly authorized representatives as of the date indicated above.  
 
THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO    REMEDIES RENEWING LIVES 
 
 
 
By: _____________________________  By: _______________________________ 























1 
 

2019 Fiscal Year  Finance:  August 29, 2019 
  Lay Over:  September 5, 

2019 
Sponsored by:   Final Vote:  September 26, 

2019 
Jaime Salgado, Finance Committee Chairman     
     

 
2019 CO 

 
TO:  THE HONORABLE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
         The Winnebago County Finance Committee presents the following Ordinance amending the 
Annual Appropriation Ordinance for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019 and recommends 
its adoption. 

ORDINANCE 
 
  WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Board adopted the “Annual Budget and Appropriation 
Ordinance” for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019 at its September 27, 2018 meeting; 
and,  
         

  WHEREAS, 55ILCS 5/6‐1003(2014), states, “After the adoption of the county budget, no 
further appropriations shall be made at any other time during such fiscal year, except as provided 
in  this Act.   Appropriations  in  excess of  those  authorized by  the budget  in order  to meet  an 
immediate emergency may be made at any meeting of the board by a two‐thirds vote of all the 
members constituting such board, the vote to be taken by ayes and nays and entered on the 
record of the meeting.” 
 

  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that the County Board deems that pursuant to the 
provisions as set forth in 55ILCS 5/6‐1003(2014), certain conditions have occurred in connection 
with the operations of the County which are deemed to be immediate emergencies; therefore 
the following increases are hereby authorized. 

 
2019‐030 Dependent Children 
Reason: Additional funds needed for court ordered placement expenses through the end of the fiscal year 
Alternative: N/A 
Impact to fiscal year 2020 budget: None 
Revenue Source: General Fund – Fund Balance 

  Acct Description  Org  Obj  Prj  Debit (Credit) 
  Institutional Care  22500  43922    20,000 

Total Adjustment:  $20,000 
   
   
 
 
 
 
   



2 
 

 
 

   
 
Respectfully Submitted,                                          
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

(AGREE)    (DISAGREE) 
     

JAIME SALGADO,  
FINANCE CHAIRMAN 
 
 

  JAIME SALGADO,  
FINANCE CHAIRMAN 

 
 

DAVID FIDUCCIA 
 
 

  DAVID FIDUCCIA 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

  JOE HOFFMAN 
 

BURT GERL 
 
 

  BURT GERL 
 

DAVID BOOMER 
 

  DAVID BOOMER 
 
 

STEVE SCHULTZ 
 

  STEVE SCHULTZ 
 
 

KEITH MCDONALD 
 

  KEITH MCDONALD 

 

 
 
 
 
The above and foregoing Ordinance was adopted by the County Board of the County of  
 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2019. 
 

 

 

 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

FRANK HANEY 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 



8/20/2019

Court Service Debbie Jarvis

0001

Department 

Org Number

Object 

(Account) 

Number Object (Account) Description

Adopted 

Budget

Amendments 

Previously 

Approved

Revised 

Approved 

Budget

Increase 

(Decrease)

Revised 

Budget after 

Approved 

Budget 

Amendment
Expenditures

22500 43922 Institutional Care $102,892 $0 $102,892 $20,000 $122,892

Revenue

($20,000) ($122,892)

Reason budget amendment is required:

Revenue Source:

2019-030

22500DEPT. BUDGET NO.

N/A

DATE SUBMITTED:

DEPARTMENT:

FUND#:

2019

WINNEBAGO COUNTY
FINANCE  COMMITTEE

REQUEST FOR BUDGET AMENDMENT

AMENDMENT NO:

SUBMITTED BY:

General Fund - Fund Balance

Impact to fiscal year 2020 budget:

TOTAL ADJUSTMENT:

Potential alternatives to budget amendment:

None

The Dependent Childred budget is for court ordered juvenile residental placements expenses related to those placements 

as well as court ordered specialized treatment.  The requested amount is for the remainder of the fiscal year as expenses 

are estimate to exceed the budgeted line item by $16,000-20,000



1 
 

2019 Fiscal Year Finance: August 29, 2019 
 Lay Over: September 5, 

2019 
Sponsored by:  Final Vote: September 26, 

2019 
Jaime Salgado, Finance Committee Chairman   
   

 
2019 CO 

 
TO:  THE HONORABLE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
         The Winnebago County Finance Committee presents the following Ordinance amending the 
Annual Appropriation Ordinance for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019 and recommends 
its adoption. 

ORDINANCE 
 
 WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Board adopted the “Annual Budget and Appropriation 
Ordinance” for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019 at its September 27, 2018 meeting; 
and,  
     

 WHEREAS, 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), states, “After the adoption of the county budget, no 
further appropriations shall be made at any other time during such fiscal year, except as provided 
in this Act.  Appropriations in excess of those authorized by the budget in order to meet an 
immediate emergency may be made at any meeting of the board by a two-thirds vote of all the 
members constituting such board, the vote to be taken by ayes and nays and entered on the 
record of the meeting.” 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that the County Board deems that pursuant to the 
provisions as set forth in 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), certain conditions have occurred in connection 
with the operations of the County which are deemed to be immediate emergencies; therefore 
the following increases are hereby authorized. 

 
2019-031 Animal Services Donation, surgery equipment 
Reason: Amendment needed to properly account for revenues and expenditures related to improvements to 
surgical suite.  Donations anticipated to cover 50% of cost of new surgical equipment.  Expenditures in excess of 
donations to come from fund balance 
Alternative: N/A 
Impact to fiscal year 2020 budget: None 
Revenue Source: Animal Services Donation Fund 
 Acct Description Org Obj Prj Debit (Credit) 
 Other Department equipment 83000 46440  100,000 
 Donations 83000 39620  -50,000 

Total Adjustment: $50,000 
  
  

 
 
 

  



2 
 

 
 

  
 
Respectfully Submitted,                                                                 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

(AGREE)  (DISAGREE) 
   

JAIME SALGADO,  
FINANCE CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 JAIME SALGADO,  
FINANCE CHAIRMAN 

 
 

DAVID FIDUCCIA 
 
 

 DAVID FIDUCCIA 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 

BURT GERL 
 
 

 BURT GERL 
 

DAVID BOOMER 
 

 DAVID BOOMER 
 
 

STEVE SCHULTZ 
 

 STEVE SCHULTZ 
 
 

KEITH MCDONALD 
 

 KEITH MCDONALD 

 
The above and foregoing Ordinance was adopted by the County Board of the County of  
 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2019. 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

FRANK HANEY 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
 
 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 



8/27/2019

Animal Services Donation Brett Frazier

0710

Department 

Org Number

Object 

(Account) 

Number Object (Account) Description

Adopted 

Budget

Amendments 

Previously 

Approved

Revised 

Approved 

Budget

Increase 

(Decrease)

Revised 

Budget after 

Approved 

Budget 

Amendment

Expenditures

83000 46440 Other Dept. equipment $0 $90,000 $90,000 $100,000 $190,000

Revenue

83000 39620 Donations $0 $0 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000

$50,000 $140,000

Reason budget amendment is required:

Revenue Source:

AMENDMENT NO:

SUBMITTED BY:

Impact to fiscal year 2020 budget:

TOTAL ADJUSTMENT:

Potential alternatives to budget amendment:

None

Amendment is needed to properly account for revenues and expenditures related to improvements to surgical suite.  

Donations anticipated to cover 50% of cost of new surgical equipment.  Expenditures in excess of donations to come from 

fund balance.

2019

WINNEBAGO COUNTY
FINANCE  COMMITTEE

REQUEST FOR BUDGET AMENDMENT

2019‐031

83000DEPT. BUDGET NO.

N/A

DATE SUBMITTED:

DEPARTMENT:

FUND#:



 

ZONING 
 COMMITTEE 



Attachment 
 ZONING COMMITTEE  

OF THE COUNTY BOARD AGENDA 
 September 5, 2019  
 

Zoning Committee……….………….......……………...…Jim Webster, Committee Chairman 

         PLANNING AND/OR ZONING REQUESTS: 
         

TO BE VOTED ON: 

1. Z-05-19 A map amendment to rezone +/- 5.949 acres from the AG, Agricultural Priority 
District to the RA, Rural Agricultural Residential District (a subdistrict of the RA District), 
requested by Jeffery and Kathleen Voigt, property owners, represented by James 
Rodriguez, attorney, for the property that is located east of 10412 Farm School Road in 
Harrison Township. 

PIN(s): 
Previously known as Part of PINS: 06-28-100-001 
& 06-21-400-002; Part of newly assigned  
PIN: 06-28-100-004 

C.B. District: 2 

Lesa Rating: Very High Consistent W/2030 LRMP – Future Map: NO 
 ZBA Recommends: DENIAL (3-4) 

 ZC Recommends:     DENIAL (0-6) 
 
2. SU-11-19 A special use permit to allow a golf course (and accessories, i.e. maintenance 

buildings) in the RR, Rural Residential District (a subdistrict of the RA District), requested 
by the Winnebago County Forest Preserve District (WCFPD), property owner, represented 
by Michael Holan, Executive Director of the WCFPD, for the property that is commonly 
known as 12365 North Gate Court, Roscoe, IL 61073 in Roscoe Township. 
PINS(s): 04-26-203-001 & 04-26-203-002 C.B. District: 4 
Lesa Rating: N/A Consistent W/2030 LRMP – Future Map: N/A 

 ZBA Recommends: APPROVAL w/CONDITIONS (7-0) 
 ZC Recommends:    APPROVAL w/CONDITIONS (6-0) 
 
3. SU-12-19 A special use permit for a wedding and/or reception facility in the AG, 

Agricultural Priority District, requested by Laine and Trisha Olson, property owners, for 
the property that is commonly known as 13382 Smith Road, Winnebago, IL 61088 in 
Pecatonica Township. 
PIN: 09-36-100-007 C.B. District: 1 
Lesa Rating: N/A Consistent W/2030 LRMP – Future Map: N/A 

 ZBA Recommends: APPROVAL w/ZBA CONDITIONS (5-2)  
 ZC Recommends:    APPROVAL w/ZC CONDITIONS (5-1) 

  

4. V-03-19 A variation to allow a side yard setback of 3 feet instead of the required 10 foot 
setback in the AG, Agricultural Priority District, requested by Travis and Susan Lipford,  
property owners, represented by Trent Ferguson, attorney, for the property that is 
commonly known as 1217 Banks Street, Rockford, IL 61102 in Rockford Township. 
PIN: 11-34-351-037 C.B. District: 18 
Lesa Rating: N/A Consistent W/2030 LRMP – Future Map: N/A 

 ZBA Recommends: APPROVAL w/CONDITIONS (5-2) 
ZC Recommends:    APPROVAL w/CONDITIONS (4-2) 
 

TO BE LAID OVER:  NONE 



Attachment 
 ZONING COMMITTEE  

OF THE COUNTY BOARD AGENDA 
 September 5, 2019  
 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------    

5.    COMMITTEE REPORT (ANNOUNCEMENTS) - for informational purposes only; 
not intended as a public notice):  

 
• Chairman, Brian Erickson, hereby announces that a Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) 
 meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, September 11, 2019, at 5:30 p.m. in Room 303 of     
     the County Administration Building.   
 
• Chairman, Jim Webster, hereby announces that the next Zoning Committee (ZC) meeting 

is tentatively scheduled for Wednesday, September 25, 2019, at 5:00 p.m. in Room 303 
of the County Administration Building. 
 

 
 
  
  



 

PUBLIC WORKS 
 COMMITTEE 








































	Revised Agenda
	Proclamation - Constitution Week
	Chairman's Report
	Announcements & Communications
	Consent Agenda
	Unfinished Business
	Administrator's Report
	Department Head Updates
	Economic Development Committee
	Resolution Allocating Host Fee Funds to Assist Midway Village
	Finance Committee
	Resolution Approving Subcontractor Agreement for Domestic Violence 
	Agreement Between Winn. Cty. & Remedies
	Resolution & Second Amendment to Memorandum of Agreeement
	Budget Amendment - 2019-030 Dependent Children
	Request for Budget Amendment
	Budget Amendment 2019-031 Animal Services Donation Fund
	Request for Budget Amendment
	Zoning Committee
	Public Works Committee
	(19-023) Bid for Charles Street Resurfacing 
	(19-024) Bid for Culvert Lining on Belvidere Road
	(19-025) Bid for Bridges on Beltline Road
	(19-026) Bid for Scour Remediation on Elevator Road



